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Brian E. Frosu A8 EL1zABETH HARRIS
Attorney General Chief Deputy Attorney General

DonnNA HILL STATON
Deputy Attorney General

CAROLYN QUATTROCKI
Deputy Attorney General

STATE OF MARYLAND

FacsimILE No. %7 WRITER'S DIRECT Di1aL No.
e OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ~ "* (410) 576-7847

E-Mail Address: srice(@oag.state.md.us

December 19, 2016
via email

Stephen M. Medlock
Mayer Brown LLP
1999 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

Re:  Benisek v. Lamone

Dear Mr. Medlock,

This letter serves as the response to the subpoenas served on former Governor Martin
O’Malley, Jeanne Hitchcock, and Richard Stewart in connection with the Benisek v.
Lamone litigation.

Neither Governor O’Malley nor Ms. Hitchcock was able to locate any electronic or hard
copy documents responsive to the subpoena.

Mr. Stewart located several documents by searching his archived email. With one
exception, these documents are being disclosed by separate pdf along with this letter. The
one exception is an email sent by then-counsel to the General Assembly, Dan Friedman, to
the members of the GRAC on July 7, 2011, that contains confidential attorney-client
communication concerning the legal standards governing the redistricting process.

Best/./ ,,/ 4

Sarah W. Rice  /
Assistant Attorney General

cc: all counsel of record
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